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EAWML 100087Bridge Waste Disposal Ltd
Hill Top Farm
Moor Wood
Moor Lane
Wessington
Alfreton
Derbyshire
DE558DU

Ourref:

Your ref:

Date: 19 October 2007

By: Post

. Dear Sir/Madam,

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, The Environment Act 1995
The Waste Management Licensing (Fees and Charges) Scheme 2007/2008

Issue of a New Waste Management Ucence

waste Management Licence Number. EAWML 100087

Date of Issue: 6 November 2007

I¥ued to: Bridge Waste Disposal Ltd

For the Site At: 'Pye Bridge Industrial Estate, Pye Bridge, Alfreton, Derbyshire, DN55
4NX .

I refer to your application for a New Waste Management Ucence, and now enclose your
licence.

There is a right of appeal against the decision of the Environment Agency in respect of the
conditions of your licence. The contact for such appeals is The Planning Inspectorate,
Room 4119, Temple Quay House; 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN (Tel No
01173728812, Fax 0117 372 6093).

The licence wiU remain effective unless and until it is either revoked by the Environment
Agency or is surrendered. The licence may only be surrendered if the Environment Agency
accepts the surrender following an application under Section 39 of the Environmental
Protection Act 1990. The Environment Agency wilr only accept the surrender if it is satisfied
that the condition of the land is unlikely to cause pollution of the environment or harm to
human health so far as the condition is a result of the waste being treated, kept or disposed
of on the land.. A fee is payable. .

If you want to further transfer your licence, you must make an application jointly with the
person you propose to transfer it to under Section 40 of the Environmental Protection Act

. 1990. A fee is payable. .The Environment Agency will only accept the transfer if it is
$8tisfied that the person to whom you wish to transfer the licence is a fit and proper person
to hold the licence.

Pennitling Support Centre, PO Box 4209. Sheffield, 59 9BS
Customer services line: 08708 506 506
EmaiI: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk.
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